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Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

RE: TR-27 - Request for Extension to the Decision Date 

Elizabeth Busby <ebusby@alexcoresource.com> Thu, Jan 10, 2019 at 10:01 AM
To: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, Billy Ray <bray@alexcoresource.com>
Cc: Jim Harrington <jim@coloradolegacy.land>

Hi Michael,

Thank you for speaking with me this morning.  We look forward finalizing Technical Revision 27 together with DRMS.  In
order to adequately address the pending responses, we request an extension from January 10, 2019 to January 18,
2019.   

Respectfully, Liz Busby

 

Elizabeth Busby, PE
Project Manager / Environmental Engineer

Alexco Water & Environment Inc.

171 North College Ave

Fort Collins, CO 80524

C. 303-941-6689 | T. 970-632-2240

www.alexcoenv.com | ebusby@alexcoresource.com

 

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you have received this email in error or are not a
named recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email. -

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

 

From: Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>  
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 10:47 AM 
To: Billy Ray <bray@alexcoresource.com> 
Cc: Elizabeth Busby <ebusby@alexcoresource.com>; Jim Harrington <jim@coloradolegacy.land> 
Subject: Re: TR-27 - Request for Extension to the Decision Date

 

Billy,

 

I will plan on arriving to the site on January 7th at 10:00am for the 1st quarter inspection.
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